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= OFFICES AND STUDIOS
= ENDICOTT, NEW YC
- TELEPHONE 5-3351 ¢

March 8, 1951

WENE-FM

Mr. Stanwood R. Morss
R.R. No.3
Bradford, Massachusetts

Dea;-ﬁﬁi Morss:
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- _f‘ This will verify your reception report
of W N E on 1430 K.C. between 5:15 A.M., and
5:32% A.M. February 18, 1951,

WENE was operating at that time for
the purpose of obtaining frequency measurements
from the R.C.A. Frequency Measuring Laboratoriles
at Rilverhead, Long Island.

May you have continued luck with your

reports.
Sincerely,
Radlo Station W E N E
Sheldon Weyland;
SWjht Supervising Engineer

THE ENDIcOTT DAILY BULLETIN STATIONS
EMPIRE NEWSPAPERS-RADIO, INC.



